
 
AGENDA REQUEST  

 

 

TO:  Mayor and City Council 

FROM: Chuck Williams, Director of Public Works 

DATE July 19, 2024 

SUBJECT:  IN THE MATTER OF BID AWARD APPROVAL HAVEN ACRES DITCH 

IMPROVEMENTS ARPA BID NO. 2024-041PW - CW 
  

 

Request:  

We are requesting the Haven Acres Ditch Improvements ARPA Bid No. 2024-041PW be 

awarded to the following – 

 

Townes Construction Co., Inc. $903,270.50 

 

7 Bidders Responded – 3 electronic and 4 paper 

 

We recommend the lowest bidder be awarded the project.  

 

Bidder Responses – 

 

Townes Construction   $903,270.50 

Enscor, LLC    $961,632.50 

James A. Hodges Construction  $1,115,314.25 

Pittman Construction   $1,152,592.00 

Xcavators, Inc.   $1,217.878.00 

Pace Excavating, LLC   $1,326,598.29 

ERS, Inc.     $1,465,653.00 

 

 

Engineer’s estimate for the project is $1,303,358.00. 

 


